

Shalfleet Parish Council

Sally M Woods
Clerk to the Council

1st February 2017

Office/Help Centre
Main Road
Newbridge
Isle of Wight
PO41 0TR
Tel: 01983 531491
Email: clerk@shalfleetiow.org.uk
Web: www.shalfleetiow.org.uk

NOTICE

You are invited to the next meeting of Shalfleet Parish Council to be held at Wellow Institute, Wellow on Wednesday 8th February 2017 at **7.15 pm.**

The Press and members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.

Sally M Woods
Sally M Woods (Mrs)
Parish Clerk & RFO

AGENDA

- 135/16-17 Up to 30 Minutes Question Time.
- 136/16-17 Apologies for absence.
- 137/16-17 Declarations of interests regarding agenda items.
- 138/16-17 To accept any dispensations for agenda items.
- 139/16-17 To confirm and approve the minutes of the meeting held 11th January 2017
(Copies circulated to Cllrs, hard copies will be available at the meeting).
- 140/16-17 Ward Councillors Report.
- 141/16-17 Planning:
 - a. Updates and decisions.
 - b. To agree comments on application (*for each application 5 minutes are allowed for applicant/objector etc. to comment*):
P/01604/16 West Wight Alpacas, land accessed off, Main Road, Wellow: Agricultural Prior Notification for agricultural polytunnel.
- 142/16-17 Clerks Report (copies circulated to Cllrs, hard copies will be available at the meeting).
- 143/16-17 Councillors reports.
- 144/16-17 Recycling Centre:
 - i) To Discuss options available to the Parish Council in relation to parking control.
- 145/16-17 To Ratify decision on location for a Defibrillator for the Parish following an application to the British Heart Foundation for one free of charge.
- 146/16-17 Correspondence – details of correspondence received tabled.
 - i) To note letter from Mr. Capon regarding his continuing concern over the dangerous junction of Broad Lane and the Middle Road and update from the Clerk.
- 147/16-17 Further to Mrs Stables having to stand down as Parish representative on the PPG (Patient Participation Group of Brookside Health Centre) – to agree a way forward.
- 148/16-17 Finance:
 - i) To Agree price for Tree Work at Withyfields as per recommendations in Tree Survey undertaken by Ben Riches, noting permission has been given by IWC.
 - ii) To Agree to pay £50 to Green Gym for tidying Bouldnor Viewpoint.
 - iii) To approve list of payments (circulated to Cllrs and copy available at the meeting).

NB: Please note that all meetings that are open to the public and press may be filmed or recorded and/or commented on online by the council or any member of the public or press. However this activity must not disrupt the meeting, and if it does you will be asked to stop and possibly leave the meeting.